Prickett, Patricia

From: Joseph L. Green [Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Cc: Bob Terhune; Scott Tift; mballeng@trinityconsultants.com; Zhang-Torres

Subject: RE: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV - verifying that we can access

Pat, following our phone discussions today, | am verifying (on behalf of Mr. Terhune and myself) that we can access the
attachments and links provided with your e-mail today.

Please advise if you need any additional information. Thank you,

Joe L. Green, Senior Environmental Engineer
Masco Cabinetry - Corporate Environmental Group

4600 Arrowhead Drive
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105

Direct: 734-205-4630
Cell: 440-635-6467

Corporate Office
Phone: 734-205-4600

E-mail: Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com
Websites: http://mascocabinetry.com/
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b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Prickett, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Bob Terhune

Cc: Joseph L. Green; Scott Tift; mballeng@trinityconsultants.com; Zhang-Torres
Subject: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Bob Terhune, VP - Operations

Owner/Company Name: MASCO CABINETRY LLC
Facility Name: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA
Project Number: 0830137-006-AV

Permit Status: DRAFT/PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: MARION

Dear Mr. Terhune:



IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by email, stating you are able to access the attachment(s),
and the LINK shown below. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify
accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/0830137.006.AV.D pdf.zip

Attached is the official Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit for the project
referenced above. The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit (including the
Draft/Proposed Permit and the Attachments) has been posted on the Department of Environmental
Protection’s website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”.

Permit project documents that are addressed in this e-mail may require immediate action within a specified
time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the
engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

For your convenience, | have also attached the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in a word document.

If you should have any questions, please contact Cindy Zhang-Torres, the Permit Engineer at Cindy.Zhang-
Torres@dep.state.fl.us. :

Sincerely,

Patricia Prickett
Patricia Prickett
Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email; Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public -
disclosure.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed fo continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please fake a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




Prickett, Patricia

From: Michael Ballenger [MBallenger@trinityconsultants.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia :

Cc: bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com; Zhang-Torres; 'Joseph L. Green’;
mballeng@trinityconsultants.com; scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com

Subject: Re: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

| was able to access both the attachments and the draft permit through the link.
Thank you!

Michael Ballenger, P.E.

Manager of Consulting Services — Florida

Trinity Consultants
4767 New Broad Street
Orlando, FL 32814
Office: (407) 514-2632
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From: "Prickett, Patricia" <Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com” <bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com>

Cc: "Joseph L. Green™ <Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com>, "scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com” <scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com>,
"mballeng@trinityconsultants.com” <mballeng@trinityconsuitants.com>, Zhang-Torres <Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us>

Date:  07/13/2011 01:00 PM
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
IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by email, stating you are able to access the attachment(s), and the
LINK shown below. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).




v

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/0830137.006.AV.D pdf.zip

Attached is the official Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit for the project referenced above.
The Written Notice of Intent to Issue Title V Air Operation Permit (including the Draft/Proposed Permit and the
Attachments) has been posted on the Department of Environmental Protection’s website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying_ receipt of
the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software,
noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”. ‘

Permit project documents that are addressed in this e-mail may require immediate action within a specified time frame.
Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this
office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. :

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering
community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using
the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at http://www.dep.state.fl. us/air/femission/apds/default.asp.

For your convenience, | have also attached the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in a word document.

If you should have any questions, please contact Cindy Zhang-Torres, the Permit Engineer at Cindy.Zhang-
. Torres@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Pratricia Prickett

Patricia Prickett
Senior Clerk
FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102
Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us :
Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.[attachment "0830137.006.av.dp.pub.doc” deleted by Michael Ballenger/Trinity
Consultants] [attachment "0830137.006.av.dp.intent.pdf" deleted by Michael Ballenger/Trinity Consultants]

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
eritities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer.




Prickett, Patricia

From:- Microsoft Exchange

To: 'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com’; 'Joseph L. Green'; 'scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com'’
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:00 PM ’
Subject: Relayed: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists i is complete, but dellvery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com'

'‘Joseph L. Green'

'scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com’

Subject: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

| Prickett, Patricia

From: : Scott Tift [Scott. Tift@MascoCabinetry.com]
- To: Prickett, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:.07 PM '
Subject: Read: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:07:29 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'mballeng@trinityconsultants.com'
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:00 PM .
Subject: Relayed: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA, 0830137-006-AV

Dellvery to these recipients or distribution llsts is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'mballeng@trinityconsultants.com’

Subject: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Prickett, Patricia

- From: Michael Ballenger [MBallenger@trinityconsuitants.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:02 PM
To: Prickett, Patricia .
Subject: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; 0830137-006-AV

Return Receipt

Your MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA; ©830137-006-AV

document:

was received MBallenger@trinityconsultants.com
by:

at: 07/13/2011 01:01:54 PM

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you

Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.




Prickett, Patricia

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:00 PM

To: v 'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com’ ‘

Cc: ‘Joseph L. Green'; 'scott tift@mascocabinetry.com’; 'mballeng@trinityconsultants.com’;
Zhang-Torres

Subject: MASCO CABINETRY LLC - OCALA, 0830137-006-AV

Attachments: 0830137.006.av.dp.pub.doc; 0830137.006.av.dp.intent.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipi;nt Delivery

'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com’

‘Joseph L. Green'

'scott.tift@mascocabinetry.com’

'mballeng@trinityconsultants.com' .

Zhang-Torres Delivered: 7/13/2011 1:00 PM

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/0830137.006. AV D_pdf.zip

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

Permit project documents that-are addressed in this e-mail may require immediate action within a specified
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

1



engineering community. Access uiese documents by clicking on the link pirovided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl. us/air/femission/apds/default.asp.

For your convenience, | have also attached the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit in a word document.

If you should have any questions, please contact Cindy Zhang-Torres, the Permit Engineer at Cindy.Zhang-
Torres@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Patricia Prickett

Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email; Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has ‘a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.



Prickett, Patricia

From: Friday, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Ana Oquendo; Kathleen Forney; Scearce, Lynn; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Prickett, Patricia .

Subject: New Posting #0830137

There is a new Title V Permit posted on Florida’s website.

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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip_files/0830137.006.AV.D pdf.zip

If you have any questions about the posting, please feel free to contact me at the phone number below. If you have
questions about the project please contact the Southwest District Office at (813)632-7600.

Barbara Friday

Air Permitting and Compliance Section

Division of Air Resources Management (DARM)
(850)717-9095

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:16 AM

Subject: Read: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:16:29 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Prickett, Patricia

From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:24 AM

Subject: Read: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:24:02 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Prickett, Patricia

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Friday, Barbara

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed
Barbara,

Please email me when this has been done.

Draft/Proposed Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal No. 0830137-006-AV is ready for posting on the
Internet. The Zip file can be found in DARM Common\T5Permits\Southw\0830137\006-AV\Draft-Proposed.
Please advise me when this has been done.

Contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

SPatricia SPrickett

Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and-Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public

disclosure.



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday, Barbara; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:37 AM

Subject: Delivered: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Friday, Barbara

Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: - Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:37 AM

Subject: Delivered: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Post to WEB - Masco Cabinetry LLC - 0830137-006-AV Draft/Proposed

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



